MID-CAROLINA HIGH SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT COUNCIL MINUTES March 27, 2017

The Mid-Carolina High School Improvement Council met at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, March 27, with the following members present: Nicole Frick, Neda Epps, Tiffani Lyles, Alice Martinez, Monica Cromer, Sissy Delesandro, Wanda Crotwell, Ty Fellers, Alisa Rogers, Robert Dennis, Ray Cooper, Zeb Reid, and Frances Meetze. The following items were distributed: an agenda, minutes from the February 2017 meeting, and draft of the 2016-2017 MCHS Summary Report.

Welcome – Mr. Cooper welcomed everyone and thanked them for attending. He also stated that the April meeting will be the last SIC meeting for the 2016-2017 school year.

Items of business:

- February 2017 Minutes Approved
- Strategic Plan (School Improvement Plan)
 - Strategic Plan Groups/Share (Continued from February meeting)
 - School Climate & Teacher Zeb Reid, Tiffani Lyles (Gaskin), Ty Fellers, Alisa Rogers (Absent - Callie Blanchard)
 - Page 27
 - Action Step 3 Indicators of Implementation Suggestion made to add the following indicator: Student surveys with AP classes (develop standard feedback survey, rate 1-10) Mrs. Meetze shared with the group information on the survey that she started last year with her classes. Students receive a note card and are asked to list what's working well, what's not working, and tell something about themselves. She has also added an area for her students to make suggestions on ways to fix areas that are not working well (student has ownership).
 - Action Step 4 Indicators of Implementation Suggestion made to add the following indicator: track mentor/mentee meetings through OneNote. Mr. Cooper is going to check to see if and how this would work.
 - Page 28
 - Annual Interim Performance Goal II change "95% in 2018" to "99% in 2018"
 - Annual Interim Performance Goal IV change "61% in 2015-2016" to "95% in 2015-2016"
 - Page 30
 - Action Step 2 Indicators of Implementation Suggestion made to add: recognition in newsletters or Facebook.
 - Action Step 3 Suggestion made to add the following: NCCC Night, personalized class (grade level) interest night meetings, and SAT/ACT tips.

- Page 31
 - Action Step 2 Suggestion made to expand to more social media sites.
- All suggestions made for our Strategic Plan have been noted and we will do our very best to put in the interpretation of these suggestions. Everyone will receive a revised copy at our April Meeting.

• Open Discussion

- ➤ Mr. Reid invited student and SIC member, Alisa Rogers, to ask questions on what she would like to receive more information on. Alisa expressed her concern of not being able to get any information on how to apply for scholarships. Several suggestions were made for Alisa to find the information that she was requesting. Mr. Cooper is going to make revisions on our school website to make it easier to locate our scholarship information.
- Summary Report Draft Everyone was asked to look over the Summary Report Draft
 and let us know of any additions, deletions, and/or corrections that needed to be made. A
 few were discussed and noted. We will revise the report and have a final copy for
 everyone at the April meeting.
- Athletic Booster Club Report
 - ➤ Charlsy Traylor recently signed a national letter of intent to play softball for Spartanburg Methodist College.
 - ➤ Golf is currently undefeated. One of our senior golf players, Trini Martinez, was Region Player of the Year last year.
 - ➤ All MCHS spring sports are doing well.
 - ➤ Wall of Fame We have about 20 more former MCHS athletes to add to our Wall this year.
 - ➤ Wall of Champions Waiting on a few more pictures. CJ Edwards said that he was going to send us a jersey but we haven't received it yet.
- Additional Item of Business
 - ➤ Our Academic Team won the Division II South Carolina Academic Challenge Tournament. In the course of regular tournament play the team remained undefeated for the entire year to give them an impressive 17-0 record.
- Next Meeting
 - Monday, April 24, at 6:00 p.m. in the Media Center.
 - > Food will be served.

With no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.